

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 8:20 AM
To: Eric Dobson
Subject: FW: FCC audit of application for MSI SENSORS (ASIA) LTD. - FCC
ID: SS5TH400TEMP

-----Original Message-----

From: susan [mailto:susan_liu@audix.com.cn]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 1:14 AM
To: tei
Cc: gilbert; rita
Subject: Fw: FCC audit of application for MSI SENSORS (ASIA) LTD. - FCC ID:
SS5TH400TEMP

SUBJECT: MSI SENSORS (ASIA) LTD.
FCC ID: SS5TH400TEMP
REFERENCE: JOB 591CC5

Dear Sir:

I am sorry answer your question now. I had answered a E-mail before about twenty days,
yesterday I contact client for your questions, client answer the device automatic transmission about 60ms
with a silent period of 2 minutes. I am sorry for the operation description lists a on time of 510ms in normal
us of the scale by a person, and this informaion is wrong.I had modification the 731 form/OpDes/Usermanul and Test report of this application, and send its by E-mail to you today, pls refer the attachment.
If you have any questions feel free to contact me .Thanks!

susan
susan_liu@audix.com.cn
2005-12-15